PR

cd

-t
210 03 o

12,
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.

21,
22,

23.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
‘ Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - DECEMBER 7, 2020 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 —1. November 16, 2020 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit A

Finance
5 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 16, 2020 - 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit B
5 —a. Board Report - MFT: $ 4,916.30
5 — b. ‘Board Report — Utility Refunds: $ 734.01
5 — ¢. Board Report — ACH Transfer/IMEA Bill , $ 0.00
5 — d. Board Report - General: $ 226.370.74

Treasurer’s Report

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for December 7, 2020 —Exhibit C
Public Participation .

. Reports and Correspondence —

10 — 1. Zoning Administrator’s Report — Exhibit D

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations — see Resolutions and Ordinances

Bids

Resolutions

Ordinances

15 — 1. Ordinance #1710: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village of Freeburg to Borrow Funds from the
Public Water Supply Loan Program — Exhibit E

0ld Business

New Business

Appointments

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 — 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Monday, November 16, 2020 — 5:45 p.m. — Exhibit F

19 — 2, Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Monday, November 16, 2020 — 6:00 p.m. — Exhibit G

Upcoming Meetings

20 —~ 1. Combined Planning and Zoning Meeting — Tuesday, December 15, 2020 ~ 6:00 p.m.

20 — 2. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, December 16, 2020 — 5:30 p.m.

20 — 3. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, December 16, 2020 — 5:45 p.m.

20 — 4. Streets Committee Meeting — Wednesday, December 16, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

20 — 5. Board Meeting — Monday, December 21, 2020 — 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a pubiic office [5 TLCS, 120/2 - (¢)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(c)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - {c}(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its
employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C){(2).



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

EXHIBIT A

Bryan A. Vogel

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser Tony Funderburg
VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard < John Tola;

Sy Menar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 ° !
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 ¢  FAX: (618) 539-5550 POLICE CHIEF
Mike Blaies Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Ray Matchett, Jr. ESDA COORDINATOR
Lisz Meehling Eugene Kramer
Denise Albers : ‘
Michael Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER BOARD MEETING MINUTES VILLAGE ATTORNEY

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 20620 @ 7:30 P.M.

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, November 16, 2020, presentation of the meeting was conducted by Zoom
video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — here; Trustee
James (Mike) Blaies — here; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — here; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — here; Trustee Denise Albers — here; Mayor Seth Speiser — here; (7 present, 0
absent) Mayor Seth Speiser announced there is a quorum.

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes from the previous Regular Board Meeting Monday,

November 2, 2020 for approval.

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting Monday, November 2, 2020, and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER’S REPORT: None
ATTORNEY'’S REPORT: None

EXHIBIT B:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Seth Speiser called on ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer. Gene updated

us on his November 16, 2020 ESDA Report.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

EXHIBIT C:

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 16, 2020:
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 1 of 6

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




1. Mayor Speiser asked does anyone have any questions for Zoning Administrator Matt Trout on
his Zoning Report. Trustee Blaies asked Matt about the Solar Projects is that just residents or
business. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout said we had 5 residents that have come through and
we have one | commercial one it is small.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: See Ordinances.

BIDS: None.
RESOLUTIONS: None,

EXHIBIT G:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1709, An Ordinance Annexing

Certain Property into the Village Freeburg, Illinois.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motioned to adopt Ordinance #1709 by title only and
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike)
Heap — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Mechling — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr, — aye; Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; (6
ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: Noune,

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:
EXHIBIT E:

Electric Committee Meeting:
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies (Chairperson) reported on the Electric Committee Meeting held on

Monday, November 2, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:

1. IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant: Trustee Blaies said we discussed the IMEA Energy
Efficiency Grant, with Head Lineman Shane Krauss. We are going to replace some streetlights
with LED. Shane can do about 45 lights using some of the grant money, and there is still money
left available for residents, school and businesses.

2, North Substation CAT Work/PLC unit #12 Fail Repair/Replacement: Nothing new on the Cat
Work, still waiting to get information on it.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 2 of 6



3. Unit #6 Circuit Breaker Repair: Trustee Blaies said we might have some invoices from
BHM&G regarding the breaker repair that were not included.

4. Paden Muskopf end of Probation 10/22/20: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane Krauss
advised the committee that Paden has met all the requirements to move to step 2, and
recommending he be moved effective October.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to recommend Paden Muskopf be moved to Step 2
at an hourly rate of $28.74 and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL
CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee
Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. - aye; (6 ayes, O nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion

carried.
NEW BUSINESS: None,

EXHIBIT F:
Public Works Committee Meeting: (Trash/Water/Sewer)
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser (Chairperson) reported on the Water/Sewer Committee Meeting

held on Monday, November 2, 2020 at 5:45 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:

. New Sewer Plant/ Sewer Loan: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan advised
the committee he, Gregg and Matt met with Jeff Barnhard of Burns & McDonnell to review the
plans and preliminary bid documents. John is concerned about the staging of equipment and
vehicles, that there is not enough room, Jeff will bring back the revisions next week. Trustee
Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Mayor
Seth Speiser and Attorney Fred Keck are all talking to IDNR about riprapping the creek where
the new bridge is going in, and if there is a need to be another creek study.

2. FSH Minutes: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee
SLM switched back over to chloramine residual. We will get the TTHM samples later this

month.

3. Old Freeburg Road Water Lines: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan is
meeting with Chris on November 4™ and hopes to bring it back to the committee to get it out for
bid. They have met with the Zimmermans on the placement of the water line where it will be

going.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 3 of 6



4, Water System Study: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John advised the committee
the water system study has been finalized and also we will discussed.

5. Repair/Replace Sewer East Main and West Apple:  Trustee Kaiser said Public Works
Director John Tolan is still waiting for a proposal from Tim Pruett.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan reported several new
water services have been installed including homes on Barber Lane, Niebruegge and Foxtail.
John is dealing with an ongoing issue at Wiegmanns, John has talked to the new safety director
and he insured him he fixed the problem. John is waiting for the contractor at Edison Estates to

pressure test the water mains,

EXHIBIT G:
Public Property Committee Meeting: (Streets/Municipal Center/Peol/Parks & Recreation)

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. (Chairperson) reported on the Public Property Committee Meetmg
held on Monday, November 2, 2020 at 6 00 p.m.

The following items were talked about or discussed:

POOL:
OLD BUSINESS: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan had Mike’s Pool

out to complete the winterizing of the pool. The pump house was taken care of. Our pool cover
was sagging, and Mike is going to give us some extra springs. Trustee Matchett said Mike thinks
we should get another 3-5 vear out of the cover.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

STREETS:
OLD BUSINESS:
1. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director

John Tolan said we been working on Niebruegge Lane, fixed the drain in front of Lucky Joes and
installed a few other storm culverts.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the
committee we have finished with the brush cutter. Scott did a really good job alongside the
roadways. Leaf pickup is in full swing. Julie reported our Local CURES Act grant in the amount
of $179,600 has been approved and sent to the state Comptroller for payment.

Mayor Speiser stated we were closed on Veteran’s Day November 11, 2020. We held Finance,
Legal/Ordinance and Personnel/Police Commiitee Meeting’s tonight right before our Board
Meeting, and minutes are unavailable. We do have a recommendation to hire Scott Stroud as a

full-time police officer as of December 1,

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 4 of 6



Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to recommend Scott Stroud as a Jull-time
police officer and Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. - aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Michael
(Mike) Heap — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:
CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF THANKSGIVING - Thursday, November 25" and Friday,

November 26™
Board Meeting — Monday, December 7, 2020 — 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS:

Mayor Speiser — We are going to put our Christmas Party on hold for right now to a later date.
They are still going to contribute to a couple of families here in Freeburg. If you would like to
contribute please contact Matt, Lisa or Denise.

Trustee Rebert (Bob) Kaiser — Everyone have a safe and a Happy Thanksgiving.

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — He would like to thank Gene for all of his work. Everyone have
a Happy Thanksgiving.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — Same thing and would like to welcome the Sauzek family to the
village. Also like to thank Julic on the Cure Act my condolences to the Carpenter family.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard — A Happy Thanksgiving to everyone and my condolences to the
Carpenter family.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — Happy Thanksgiving to everyone and my condolences to the
Carpenter family. This family has done a lot for Freeburg,

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — The same Happy Thanksgiving, and be safe out there
everyone. My condolences to the Carpenter family, and welcome to our new full-time officer

Scott Stroud.

Trustee Denise Albers — Everyone have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving.

STAFF COMMENTS:
Police Chief Michael (Mike) Schutzenhofer — Come on 2021.

Public Works Director John Tolan — Tim Pruett did call him he got more information on the
car wash sewer. Tim is moving forward with that. My condolences to the Carpenter family.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 5 of 6



ESDA Cocrdinator Gene Kramer — Condolences to the Carpenter family. This family has
done so much for this village. Everyone have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving.

Village Zoning Administrator Matt Trout — No thank you.

Village Administrator Tony Funderburg — He wants everyone to know Thanksgiving is his
favorite day of the year. Condolences to the Carpenter family.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting,

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of Monday,
November 16, 2020 at 7:52p.m. and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. All

voting aye, the motion carried.

ot s

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 6 of 6



EXHIBIT B

;’;ldlLéAliliES;RESIDENT v I l L AG E o F F R E E B u R G ¥;ﬁ;;§i§£ﬁ?lSTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Mike Blaies Michael I. Schutzenhofer

Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Ray Matchett, Jr. ESDA COORDINATOR

Lisa Meehling

Denise Albers Eugene Kramer

Michael Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser Matt Trout

VILLAGE TREASURER ) Finance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel (Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budget) Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Albers/Blaies/Kaiser/Matchett)
Monday, November 16, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

Chairperson Denise Albers officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee to order at
5:30 p.m.on Monday, November 16, 2020 via the Zoom application. Those in attendance via Zoom
were Chairperson Denise Albers, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Treasurer Bryan Vogel (absent), Trustee Mike
Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Public Works Director John Tolan, Police
Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony
Funderburg, Finance Clerk Debbie Pierce (absent) and Office Manager Julie Polson (absent). Village
Hall was open to the public for the meeting and there were no guests present. Guest present via
Zoom: Janet Baechle (5:33 p.m.).

A. REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: No comments or questions.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Albers advised a decision will be made as we get closer
to the January renewals.

INCOME STATEMENT: No questions.

TREASURER’S REPORT: None.

° 0

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of October 28, 2020 Minutes. Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the August
26, 2020 minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried.

o

2. Aftorney Invoices: The attorney’s invoice is in the office for review.

3. Newsletter: Nothing new to report. If anyone has anything for the next newsletter, please let
Julie know.

E. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Cures Act Money: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised we received the full
amount of the grant of a little over $179,000. They asked if we need any additional funds,
and we said yes and submitted two additional months of police payroll. Chairperson Albers
said we are in a good spot with our budget right now. She said our first thought with the
funds we received was to spend it on something we need but didn’t have the funding for it.
She believes we should sit on this money for a while since it looks like the state is going to
shut down again due to COVID. We could use two new police cars, and a new building on the
property we purchased. We have money budgeted to tear down the existing building and
install a culvert to solve the drainage issue and a parking lot. Denise said we will move
forward on that but not commit to building the office yet. She would like to know the costs

Finance Committee Minutes

Monday, November 16, 2020
Page10f 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




on that. Tony has reviewed the budget to date. He would like to present a budget that would
include January through March and the next fiscal year. He will put together a plan with the
department heads and bring that information back to committee. Mayor Speiser and the
committee agreed to hold onto the money for a little while. Mayor Speiser also wants to see
the costs for the new building. Chief Schutzenhofer said if anyone has any questions to please
talk to him.

Regarding the utility disconnections, Tony said round 2 is set to happen Wednesday with 10-
12 people to shut off. Since we are seeing pressure not to do shut offs, Tony would like the
committee’s input on proceeding with them. We have provided the residents the information
on where they can get help, and then we don’t hear back from them. If we do nothing, they
get so far behind. Both Chairperson Albers and Trustee Meehling said there is only so much
we can do, and we have given them many chances. Tony has gone above and beyond to help
with setting up payment plans. The committee agreed they still need to be held accountable.

G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H. ADJOURN: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 p.m. and Trustee
Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Nure o

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 2 of 2



SYS DATE: 10/21/20 viltlage of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:28
FROM: 09/21/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NE]
REGISTER # 353
TO: 11/21/20 wednesday October 21, 2020 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
UMB BANK N.A, 10/21/20 259 265.00
780175 60-40-500 BOND EXPENSE 265.00
#%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 265.00
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 265.00



5YS PATE: 10/28/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:49

FROM: 09/28/20 A/P BOARD LIST {NB]
REGISTER # 354
TO: 11/28/20 Wednesday October 28, 2020 PaGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDLO/28/20 58592 1553.28
30191067 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL * 82.39
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 82.39
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 82.39
51-42-652 WR QPERATING SUPPLIES 53.34
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.34
53-40-652 EL QPERATING SUPPLIES 53.34
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 31.01
30193012 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.98
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.98
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.97
30194718 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.54
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.54
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 49,54
30196433 51-42-471 WR UNIFCRM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL. UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.98
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.98
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 35.97
COMPUTRON 10/28/20 58593 69.00
69022 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 69.00
DAVE SCHMIDT TRK SERVICE 10/28/20 58594 770.20
T92826 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 256.72
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 256.74
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 256.74
ELDEN, ROBERT 10/28/20 58595 70.39
MEDICALIO/28/20 51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 17.60
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 17.60
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 35.19
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHIN10/28/20 58596 821.52
114500 01-11-913 AD COMMUNITY RELATIONS 821.52
FREEBURG TOWNSHIP 10/28/20 58597 23.16
OCT 2020 01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 23.16
H&M HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIR, I10/28/20 58598 932.00



SYS DATE: 10/28/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:49

FROM: 09/28/20 A/P BOARD ILLIST [NB]
REGISTER # 354
TO!: 11/28/20 wednesday October 28, 2020 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
T5089 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 233.00
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 233.00
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 233.00
'53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 233.00
HERZING, DENNIS 10/28/20 58599 121.03
MEDICALL0/28/20 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES 30.25
51-42-534.1 WR MEDICAL/RETIREES 30.26
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES 30.26
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES 30.26
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC10/28/20 58600 33757.31
L17-4944 #7 52-43-714 SR IEPA LOAN/PRIN L17-4944 24871.32
52-43-724 SR TEPA LOAN/INT L17-4944 8885.99
MID/WEST COMPANY, INC 10/28/20 58601 602.70
11661 53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 602.70
POLSON, JULIE 10/28/20 58602 158.00
10/23/20 51-42-519 WR SERVICES, OTHER 39.50
52-43-519 SR SERVICES, OTHER 39.50
53-40-519 EL SERVICES, OTHER 79.00
STANDARD INS CO 10/28/20 58603 179.21
NOV 2020 01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 4.09
01-16-451 Z0 HEALTH INSURANCE 5.83
01-21-451 PD HEALTH INSURANCE 68.81
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 20.46
52-43-451 SR HEALTH INSURANCE 16.44
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 43,37
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 20.21
TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS 10/28/20 58604 430.00
11362 52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 430.00
UHS PREMIUM BILLING 10/28/20 58605 31905.50
349914900245 01-00-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 442 .15
01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 555.64
01-16-451 Z0 HEALTH INSURANCE 1276.16
01-21-451 PD HEALTH INSURANCE 12039.98
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 2401.48
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 4213.03
52-43-451 SR HEALTH INSURANCE 3059.46
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 7917.60
UMB BANK N.A. 10/28/20 58606 47521.25 E)
Fvll 10/02/20 58-55-711 SWP BOND INTEREST 7521.25 \ji)l



SYS DATE: 10/28/20
FROM: 09/28/20

TO: 11/28/20

PAYABLE TO
INV NO

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:49

UMB BANK N.A.
Fvl2 - 10/02/20

WATTS, JANET
MEDICAL10/28/20

WHITNEY, TYLER
MEDICALLQ/28/20

*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:

A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 354
wednesday October 28, 2020 PAGE 3
CHECK DATE CHECIKK NO AMOUNT
Gl. NO DESCRIPTTON DISTR
58-55-712 SWP Debt Service - Bonds 40000.00
10/28/20 58607 378428.75
53-40-721 EL 'INTEREST EXPENSE 28428.75
53-40-711 EL BOND DEBT SERVICE 350000.00
10/28/20 58608 155.89
01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 155.89
10/28/20 58609 1216.23
01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 1216.23
498715.42
4985 dEri},

7,75 42

Yo



SYS DATE: 11/02/20 viliage of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:03

FROM: 10/02/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 355
TO: 12/02/20 monday November 2, 2020 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 10/30/20 30000532 191.17
56605286 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 47.79
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 47.79
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 47.79
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 47 .80
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 10/30/20 80006533 56245.77
#20-2020 01~00-215 PR W/H FICA 6014.25~
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 4683.01-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT ' 7856.47-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3767 .84-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24104.,93
01-21-421.1 PD VACATION ‘ 1450.00
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1192.54
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 968.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-00-193 EXCHANGE-EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 50.00-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1876.74
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 39.18
01-16-421 20 REGULAR SALARIES 2121.45
01-16-431 Z0 SALARIES, APPOINTED 300.00
01-41-421 5T REGULAR SALARIES 5039.58
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 309.13
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 49,88
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 398.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 8572.39
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 309.13
51~42-423 WR OVERTIME 143.75
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 9025.27
51-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - WATER 9025.27-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES £6739.79
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 128.59
52-43-472 SR TEMP SALARIES 309.13
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN ~ GENERAL 7177.51
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7177.51-
53-40-421 El. REGULAR SALARIES 21285.56
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 22004 .,96-
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 22004,96
53-4(-423 EL OVERTIME 410.27
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 309,13
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES i0/30/20 80000534 23668.46

#20-2020 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6014.25



27> UATE.
FROM: 10/0

TO: 12/0

LL/ UL/ £U

2/20
2/20

PAYABLE TO

INV NO

CHECK DATE

A/ P

01-00-213
01-00-214
01-21-453
01-21-461

0l-21-461.

01-11-461
01-11-461
01-16-453
01-16-461
01-41-453
01-41-461
12-23~461
01-00-110
12-00-110
51-42-453
51-42-461
01-00-110
51-00-110
32-43-453
52-43-461
01-00-110
52-00-110
53-40-453
53-40-461
01-00-110
53-00-110

1

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS:

Village OoT Freepurg SYS TIME: L1ius
BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 355
Monday November 2, 2020 PAGE 2
CHECK NO AMOUNT
DESCRIPTICN DISTR
PR W/H FIT 7856.47
PR W/H SIT 3767.84
PO UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 6.05
PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2026.37
PD SOCTIAL SECURITY/VAC/COMP 110.93
AD SOCIAL SECURITY 201.72
AD SOCIAL SECURITY 146.57
Z0 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.88
Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 185.24
ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.93
ST SQCIAL SECURITY 412.99
ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 7.54
CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.93
WR SOCIAL SECURITY 690.43
CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL €692.36
CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 692,36~
SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.93
SR SOCIAL SECURITY 549,08
CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 551.01
CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 551.01-
EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.93
Et SOCIAL SECURITY 1583.38
CASH - CITIZEN - GENERAL 1685.31
CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1685.31-
80105.40
.00
80,105.40




SYS DATE: 11/04/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:58

FROM: 10/04/20 A/ P BOARD LISsT [NB]
REGISTER # 356
TO: 12/04/20 wednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
AFFORDABLE AUTOMOTIVE 11/04/20 58628 95.26
1406 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 95.26
AT&T 11/04/20 58629 494 .41
618539020810/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 55.49
618539309410/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 52.42
618539365410/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 105.76
618539483010/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 59.34
618539483510/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 59.34
618539562510/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 55.23
618539591610,/20 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 52.42
618539971910/20 53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE 54.41
BLACKBOARD CONNECT INC 11/04/20 58630 3935,00
1356827 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 1928.15
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 511.55
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 511.55
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF S$ERVICES 983.75
CHARTER COMMUNTICATIONS 11/04/20 58631 213.46
31145101820 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.00
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.00
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 14.98
41995102520 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
CONTRACTORS & MUNICIPAL 11/04/20 58632 1181.50
31372 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 1181.50
DAVE SCHMIDT TRK SERVICE 11./04/20 58633 7886.44
T92711 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 959.30
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 0959.30
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 959,30
T92842 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 1028.50
T92921 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEWICLE 281.16
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 281.16
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 281.15
T92950 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 1045.52
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 1045.52
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 1045.53
DEAN'S CLEANING SERVICES 11/04/20 58634 460.00
OCT 2020 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 230.00



SYS DATE: 11/04/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:58

FROM: 10/04/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 356
TO: 12/04/20 wednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO ‘ CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 230.00
DECATUR INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC 11/04/20 58635 1825.00
151063 53-40-~520 EL POWER PLANT ENGINE REPAIR 1825.00
DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 41052611/04/20 58636 43.45
1001011390 01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 43.45
ELECTRIC DOOR SYSTEMS, INC  11/04/20 58637 147.00
66032 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 36.75
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 36.75
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROf SERVICES ’ 36.75
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 36.75
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 11/04/20 ' 58638 6452.00
51228938, 001 53-40-898 EL NEW DEVELOPMENT INFRASTRUCTUR 2260.00
§1230813.003 53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 4192.00
FROST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPALL/04/20 58639 466,30
S4222649.001 DISCOUNT TAKEN 9,51-
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 475.81
GASS, DAVID G & SUSAN M 11/04/20 58640 378.90
2019 RETA 01-11-955 AD REFUNDS (Real Estate Taxes) 378.90
GENERAL MACHINE, INC 11/04/20 58641 280.00
47666 01-41-~512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 93.33
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 93.33
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 93,34
GRAINGER 11/04/20 58642 85.55
89697075837 53-40-620 EL POWER PLANT PARTS 85.55
GREEN MILL SERVICE STATION & 11/04/20 58643 1424.95
122993 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 435.00
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 435.00
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 435,00
123056 13-44-844.,1 GA EQUIPMENT-LEAF/LIMB 119.95
HERQS IN STYLE ' 11/04/20 58644 155.98
193934 01~21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 155,98
HI-LINE UTILITY SUPPLY 11/04/20 58645 139,07
10171963 53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHICLES : 139.07
Il PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID NEL11/04/20 58646 100,00
800 01-41-561 ST DUES 25.00



S5Y5 DATE: 11/04/20

village of Freehurg

SYS TIME: 14:58

FROM: 10/04/20 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 356
TO: 12/04/20 wWednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
51-42-561 WR DUES 25.00
52-43-561 SR DUES 25.00
53-40-561 EL DUES 25.00
INDUSTRIAL DIESEL SERVICE 11/04/20 58647 2280.00
FB201001IN 53-40-520 El. POWER PLANT ENGINE REPAIR 2280.00
JERRY'S AUTO BODY INC 11/04/20 58648 574.32
3293 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEMICLE 574.32
KEHRER EQUIPMENT 11/04/20 58649 54,00
190725 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 13.50
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 13.50
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 13.50
53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 13.50
LOUTHAN, BILLIE 11/04/20 58650 62.83
MEDICALLL/04/20 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES 15.70
51-42-534.1 WR MEDTICAL/RETIREES 15.70
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES 15.70
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES 15.73
MIDWEST MUNICIPAL SUPPLY 11/04/20 58651 1279.80
2022174 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STREET 1279.80
MIKE'S POOL & SPA SERVICE, IN11/04/20 58652 783.43
26309 58-55-519 SWP SERVICES, OTHER 783.43
MUSKOPF, PADEN 11/04/20 58653 239.00
MEDICAL11/04/20 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 239.00
PDC LABORATORIES, INC 11/04/290 58654 250.00
19430665 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 250.00
REGIONS COMMERICAL BANKCARD 11/04/20 58655 968.53
3614 oCT 2020 01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES 43,74
01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.09
01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 207.16
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 3.49
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 209,10
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.75
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.59
52-43-651 SR QFFICE SUPPLIES 43.75
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.59
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIES 43,75
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.58
5952 OCT 2020 01-00-195 EXCHANGE 149.97-



SYS DATE: 11/04/20 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 14:58

FROM: 10/04/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 356

TO: i2/04/20 wednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR

01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - 135.99

01-21-471 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 76.48

01-21-612 PD SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 4,06

6262 OCT 2020 53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 12.49

53-40-620 EL. POWER PLANT PARTS 16.98

53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.98

7795 ocT 2020 01-16-539 ZO OTHER PROF SERVICES 14.99

7811 ocT 2020 52-43-619 SR SUPPLIES, OTHER 48.44

9092 0oCT 2020 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.00

01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 44,30

9358 oCcT 2020 01-41-655 ' ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 6.50

51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 29.20

52-43-655 SR AUTC FUEL/OIL 6.50

51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 6.50

53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 6.50
RGMK LUECHTEFELD FARMS, LLC 11/04/20 58656 142 .62

2019 RETA 01-11-955 AD REFUNDS (Real Estate Taxes) 142.62
ROGER'S REDI-MIX, INC. 11/04/20 58657 702.00

163858 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 702,00
ROGER'S SERVICE & TOWING LLC 11/04/20 58658 80.00

34924 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 80.00
SCHULTE SUPPLY 11/04/20 58659 625.19

S1164865.001 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 207.00

51164963.001 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 418.19
SHAFFERS TIRE $ERVICE 11/04/20 58660 52.00

41714 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 52.00
ST CLAIR COQUNTY TREASURER 11/04/20 58661 2002.50

2020-144 01-16-535 Z0O COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00

2020-145 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 263.50

2020-149 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 252.50

2020-156 01-16~-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00

2020-160 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 775.50

2020-165 01-16-535 20 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 108.00

2020-170 01-16-535 Z0O COUNTY INSPECTIONS 503.00
SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY  11/04/20 58662 152.82

1901741234 01-41~659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 38.20

51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 38.21

52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 38.21

53-40-659 EL OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 38.20

T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 11/04/20 58663 1505.00



oYS DATE!

11/04/20

Village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:58

FrROM: 10/04/20 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 356
TO: 12/04/20 wednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 5
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
160064 53-40-515 EL SERV, INFRASTRUCTURE 1505.00
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION  11/04/20 58664 444.00
15683-1 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 21.00
01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 62.00
01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 28.00
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 83.00
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 83.00
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 167.00
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 11/04/20 58665 19315.40
7595337-2052-1 13-44-573 GA GARBAGE DISPOSAL 19315.40
*¥%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 57277.71
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 57,277.71



SYS DATE: 11/04/20 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 15:38
FROM: 10/04/20 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 357
TO: 12/04/20 Wednesday November 4, 2020 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
CHRIST BROS. PRODUCTS LLC 11/04/20 1682 916.30
4449 15-41-891.1 MFT COLD PATCH 916.30
CONTRACTORS & MUNTICIPAL 11/04/20 1683 4000.00
31372/MFT 15-41-599 MFT OTHER CONTR SERV 4000.00
#%  TOTAL CHECKS TSSUED 4916.30
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 4,916.30



SYS DATE: 11/10/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:53

FROM: 10/10/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
: REGISTER # 358
TO!: 12/10/20 Tuesday November 10, 2020 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
BESHEARS, DAVID 11/10/20 58667 69.08 .
MEDICAL11/10/20 01-41-534 5T MEDICAL 20.72
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 27.63
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 10.36
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 10.37
BREITWIESER, TREVOR 11/10/20 58668 261.35
BOOT ALLOW 2020 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 87.11
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 87.12
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 87.12
EQUIPMENT SERVICE CO., IN 11/10/20 58669 1767.33
38383 13-44-844,1 GA EQUIPMENT-1LEAF/LIMB 1767.33
FKG OIL 11/10/20 58670 683.13
I-0081187 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OTIL 170.78
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 170.78
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 170.78
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 170.79
HOWES, TYLER 11/10/20 58671 332.30
MEDICAL11/10/20 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 332.30
ILLINOIS MUNTICIPAL iI.EAGUE 11/10/20 58672 575.00
2021 DUES 51-42-5361 WR DUES 191.67
52-43-561 SR DUES 191.67
53-40-561 EL DUES 191.66
KRAMPER, JANE 11/10/20 58673 280.87
MEDICAL11/10/20 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 33.70
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 70.21
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 70.21
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 106.75
LIESE LUMBER CO., INC 11/10/20 58674 160.30
SEPT 2020 . 01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.43
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.43
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.44
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 11/10/20 58675 277.32
oCT 2020 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 7.11
01-41-613 ST SUPPLIES, VEHICLE .26
01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLTES 8.75
01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 6.99
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 7.11
WR SUPPLIES, VEHICLES .27

51-42-613



SYS DATE: 11/10/20

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:53

FROM: 10/10/20 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 358
TO: 12/10/20 Tuesday November 10, 2020 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 8.76
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 111.04
52-43-613 SR SUPPLIES, VEHICLES .28
52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 8.76
53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 58.74
53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHICLES 7.56
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 8.76
53-40-620 EL POWER PLANT PARTS 6.99
58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 35.94
QUALITY RENTAL 11/10/20 58676 55.00
I-545380 01-41-593 ST RENTALS 55.00
SCHULTE SUPPLY 11/10/20 58677 3413.88
$1165251.001 51-42-843 WR RADIC READ METERS 710.08
51166072.01 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 63.80
51166187.001 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 2640.00
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 11/10/20 58678 653.20
41816 52-43-613 SR SUPPLIES, VEHICLES . 653.20
ST CLAIR SERVICE COMPANY 11/10/20 58679 1489.35
677262 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 105.07
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 105.07
53-40-6355 EL AUTO FUEL/OTL 105.07
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 105.07
677263 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OTL. 267.26
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OTL 267.26
53-40-655 EL AUTQ FUEL/OIL 267.26
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 267.29
TEKLAB, INC 11/10/20 58680 556.90
250390 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 89.40
250401 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 105.50
250701 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 181.00
250785 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 181.00
TRACTOR SUPPLY CRERIT PLAN  11/10/20 58681 139.95
423025 58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 136.95
USA BLUEBOOK 11/10/20 58682 3892.25
404952 51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 1446.12
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 1446.13
52-43-920 SR MISCELLANEOUS 1000.00
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST Lours 11/10/20 58683 1350.00
0380404-1841-0 13-44-575 GA RECYCLING 1350.00
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 15957.21
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 15,957.21



EXHIBIT C

ESDA Report to Mayor
And Village Trustees
Dec. 7,2020

A, Advised local Government and Schools, via email, concerning possible severe weather outbreak across the area
on Nov23 and updated same on Nov 24-25", Tornado Watch issued to our WEST but did not include any Illinois
Counties. Monitored and provided NWS highest wind gusts measured from office instrumentation.

B. Dec. 1, 2020: First Tuesday of the month activities included:
1. Communication test with District 70/ District 77 and St. Joseph Schools on VHF KK1.809
2. Communications test with Village Public Safety departments on VHF, Village license KNGW976.
3. Communications test with Village Public Safety departments on Countywide Trunked Communications
system : TALK Group: CW
4. Communications test on Statewide IEMA trunked communications IEMA Region §B.
5. Conducted Outdoor Tornado Warning Siren activation from ESDA office and confirm with Public Works
Department personnel, on site, of proper operation.
6. Conducted and completed Nov. ARES Communications report: evening exercise 6:30 pm for ARRL and
County EMA.
C. Prepare registration for NOAA Skywarn Nationwide ARES exercise for Dec. 4-5 (1830 hrs to 1800 hrs Friday-
Saturday) exercise.
D. Village web page, thanks to Office Mgr. Julie Polson, now has NOAA/NWS/ Winter Weather Preparedness “info
pictorials” obtain for distribution from the Freeburg ESDA and NWS WRN,
E. Freeburg ESDA office providing “daily Zip Code” areas of ﬁpdated numbers of positive tested persons with the
COVID19 virus. Information obtained from County and State IDPH and obtained from the County EMA “daily”
briefings at 3:30 pm via social media.

Respectfully submitted by,
Eugene Kramer Coordinator

Freeburg ESDA



EXHIBIT D

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ZONING REPORT

December 7%, 2020

Matt Trout Zoning Administrator

I continue to send out letters, make phone calls, and follow up
on letters sent out to properties that are in violation. We
continue to see progress with some and little movement with
others.

Edison Estates has all the roadways poured. The roadways still
need to be cleaned and sealed. They have a significant amount
of backfilling and grading to do to get the property to grade.
Public Works Director Tolan, the Developer, and myself met out
there to do a walk through on 12/2 to create a punch list of
items that need to be completed. Tolan and myself also met out
there on 12/3 to discuss further after I spoke with the
Engineer. We will continue to work with the Developer,
Contractor, and Engineer to get the project complete. I expect
to have the final plat in hand soon now that the Engineer has
the property and lot lines pinned. I have been working with
Attorney Keck and the Developer on the bonding for the final
plat.

Administrator Funderburg and myself have met several times to go
over the latest draft of the Zoning Code. With everything going
on we have pushed back the timeline to finalize and hear the
zoning code changes. We still hope to have everything finalized
in January. Once I have a few more conversations we will get
out a copy of the latest verszsion of the code showing the
changes.

November 15t through November 30t

8 —-- Occupancy Permit
5 —— Permits
s 1 Pool

e 2 Solar Projects
s 1 Fence
1 Electric Permit



EXHIBIT E

ORDINANCE NO. 1710

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINQOIS, TO
BORROW FUNDS FROM THE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, operates its sewerage
system (the “System”), and in accordance with the provisions of 65 ILCS 5/11-139 and the Local
Government Debt Reform Act, 30 ILCS 350/1 et. seq. (collectively “the Act™); and

WHEREAS, the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois
(collectively “the Corporate Authorities”) have determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the best
interests of the public health, safety and welfare to improve the System, including the following:

Improvements to the Freeburg West Wastewater Treatment Plant: influent
screening building, influent pump station, anaerobic basin, aeration basin, two
final clarifiers, a filter building with RAS/WAS pumping, sludge holding tank,
and administration building. The Project also includes demolition of existing
steel treatment basins, blowers, and sludge drying beds.

Together with any land or rights in land and all electrical, mechanical or other services
necessary, useful or advisable for the construction and installation ("the Project"), all in accordance
with the plans and specifications prepared by consulting engineers for the Village of Freeburg, llinois,
which Project has a useful life of 30 years; and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of construction and installation of the Project, including
engineering, legal, financial and other related expenses is $13,000,000.00, and there are insufficient
funds on hand and lawfully available to pay these costs; and

WHEREAS, the loan shall bear an interest rate as defined by 35 Ill. Adm. Code 365, which
does not exceed the maximum rate authorized by the Bond Authorization Act, as amended, 30 ILCS
305/0.01 et seq., at the time of the issuance of the loan; and

WHEREAS, the principal and interest payment shall be payable semi-annually, and the loan
shall mature in 30 years, which is within the period of usetul life of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the costs are expected to be paid for with a loan to the Village of Freeburg, Illinois,
from the Water Pollution Control Loan Program through the Illinois Envirommental Protection
Agency, the loan to be repaid from the revenues of the System from the Village of Freeburg’s
customers, and the loan is authorized to be accepted at this time pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Village of Freeburg, Minois, is
authorized to borrow funds from the Water Pollution Control Loan Program in the aggregate principal
amount of $13,000,000.00 to provide funds to pay the costs of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the loan to the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, shall be made pursuant to a Loan
Agreement, including certain terms and conditions, between the Village of Freeburg and the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency; and

Page 1 of 7



NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Freeburg,
llinois, of St. Clair County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION I. INCORPORATION OF PREAMBLES

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that the recitals contained in the preambles are true and
correct, and incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference.

SECTION 2. DETERMINATION TO BORROW FUNDS

It is necessary and in the best interests of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, to construct the Project
for the public health, safety and welfare, in accordance with the plans and specifications, as described;
that the System continues to be operated in accordance with the provision of the Environmental
Protection Act, 415 ILCS 5/1 ¢t. seq.; and that for the purpose of constructing the Project, it is hereby
authorized that funds be borrowed by the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, in the aggregate principal
amount not to exceed $13,000,000.00.

SECTION 3. PUBLICATION

This Ordinance, together with a Notice in the statutory form (attached hereto as Exhibit
A), shall be published once within ten (10) days after passage in the Freeburg Tribune, a
newspaper published and of general circulation in the Village of Frecburg, Illinois, and if no
Petition, signed by electors numbering 10% or more of the registered voters in the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois (337) asking that the question of improving the System as provided in this
Ordinance and entering into the Loan Agreement therefore be submitted to the electors of the
Village of Freeburg, Illinois, is filed within the office of the Village Clerk within thirty (30) days
after the date of publication of this Ordinance and notice, then this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effect. A Petition form shall be provided by the Village Clerk to any individual requesting
one,

SECTION 4. ADDITIONAL ORDINANCES

If no petition meeting the requirements of the Act and other applicable laws is filed during
the 30-day petition period, then the Corporate Authorities may adopt additional ordinances or
proceedings supplementing or amending this Ordinance providing for entering into the Loan
Agreement with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, prescribing all the details of the
Loan Agreement, and providing for the collection, segregation and distribution of the revenues of
the System from the Village of Freeburg’s customers, so long as the maximum amount of the
Loan Agreement as set forth in this Ordinance is not exceeded and there is no material change in
the Project or purposes described herein., Any additional ordinances or proceedings shall in all
instances become effective in accordance with the Act or other applicable law. This Ordinance,
together with such additional ordinances or proceedings, shall constitute complete authority for
entering into the Loan Agreement under applicable law.

However, notwithstanding the above, the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, may not adopt
additional ordinances or amendments which provide for any substantive or material change in the
scope and intent of this Ordinance, including but not limited to interest rate, preference, or priority

Page 2 of 7



of any other ordinance with this Ordinance, parity of any other ordinance with this Ordinance, or
otherwise alter or impair the obligation of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, to pay the principal
and interest due to the Water Pollution Control Loan Program without the written consent of the
Minois Environmental Protection Agency.

SECTION 5. LOAN NOT INDEBTEDNESS OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS

Repayment of the loan to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency by the Village of
Freeburg, lllinois, pursuant to this Ordinance is to be solely from the revenue derived from the
revenues of the System from the Village of Freeburg’s customers, and the loan does not constitute an
indebtedness of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory
limitation.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION FOR LOAN

The President is hereby authorized to make application to the Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency for a loan through the Water Pollution Control Loan Program, in accordance with
the loan requirements set out in 35 1ll. Adm. Code 365.

SECTION 7. ACCEPTANCE OF LOAN AGREEMENT

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize acceptance of the offer of a loan through the Water
Pollution Control Loan Program, including all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement as well
as all special conditions contained therein and made a part thereof by reference. The Corporate
Authorities further agree that the loan funds awarded shall be used solely for the purposes of the
project as approved by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Loan Agreement.

SECTION 8. OUTSTANDING BONDS

The Village of Freeburg, Illinois, has outstanding revenue bonds payable from revenues of the
System that are senior to the loan authorized by this Ordinance, and the Village of Freeburg, Illinois,
establishes an account, coverage and reserves equivalent to the accounts, coverages and reserves
required by the outstanding ordinances.

SECTION 9. AUTHORIZATION OF PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE LOAN AGREEMENT

The President is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Loan Agreement with the
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency. The Corporate Authorities may authorize by resolution a
person other than the President for the sole purpose of authorizing or executing any documents
associated with payment requests or reimbursements from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
in connection with this loan.

Page3 of 7



SECTION 10. SEVERABILITY

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance is held invalid, the invalidity of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the other provisions of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 11. REPEALER

All ordinances, resolutions, orders, or parts thereof, which conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance, to the extent of such conflict, are hereby repealed.

PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, [llinois,
approved by the President, and deposited in the office of the Village Clerk this day of
, 2020.

Those voting aye:

Those voting nay:

Those absent:

APPROVED:
By:
SETH SPEISER, President
Village of Freeburg, Illinois
ATTEST:
BY:

JERRY MENARD, Clerk
Village of Freeburg, Tilinois
(SEAL)

Page 4 of 7



Exhibit A

NOTICE OF INTENT TO BORROW FUNDS
AND RIGHT TO FILE PETITION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Ordinance No. 1710 adopted on the 7th day of
December, 2020, the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, intends to enter into a Loan
Agreement with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $13,000,000.00 and bearing annual interest at an amount not to exceed the maximum rate
authorized by law af the time of execution of the Loan Agreement, for the purpose of paying the cost
of certain improvement to the sewerage system of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois. A complete copy of
the Ordinance accompanies this notice.

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that if a Petition signed by 337 or more electors of the
Village of Freeburg, Illinois (being equal to 10% of the registered voters in the Village of
Freeburg), requesting that the question of improving the sewerage system and entering into the Loan
Agreement is submitted to the Village Clerk within thirty (30) days after the publication of this Notice,
the question of improving the sewerage system of the Village of Frecburg, Illinois, as provided in the
Ordinance and Loan Agreement shall be submitted to the electors of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois,
at the next election to be held under the next consolidated election to be held on the 6™ day of April,
2021. A Petition form is available from the office of the Village Clerk.

ATTEST:

BY:

JERRY MENARD, Clerk
Village of Freeburg, Illinois
(SEAL)

Page 5of 7



CERTIFICATION

I, Jerry Menard, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of
the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, [llinois. I do further certify that the above and
foregoing, identified as Ordinance No. 1710 is a true, complete and correct copy of an
Ordinance otherwise identified as AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, TO BORROW FUNDS FROM THE WATER POLLUTION
CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM, passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg,
St. Clair County, Illinois, on the 7th day of December, 2020, and approved by the President
of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, on the same said date, the original of
which is part of the books and records within miy control as Clerk of the Village of Freeburg,

Illinois.

ATTEST:

BY:

JERRY MENARD, Clerk
Village of Freeburg, Itlinois
(SEAL)

Page 6 of 7



NO REFERENDUM CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that T am the duly qualified, and acting Village Clerk of the Village
of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, and as such officer, I am the keeper of the books, records, files
and journal of proceedings of the Village of Freeburg and of the President and the Board of Trustees of
the Vlllage of Freeburg, lllinois.

I do further certify that Ordinance No. 1710 being the Ordinance entitled: AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, TO BORROW FUNDS
FROM THE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LOAN PROGRAM (hereinafter
“Ordinance”) was presented to and passed by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Freeburg, illinois, at its legally convened meeting held on the 7th day of December, and signed by the
President of the Village of Freeburg, Hlinois, on said day.

I do further certify that the Ordinance was duly and properly published in the Freeburg Tribune, a
newspaper published and of general circulation within the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, on the day of
December 10, 2020, being a date within ten (10) days from the date of passage of the
Ordinance.

I do further certify that publication of the Ordinance was accompanied by a separate publication of
Notice of: (1) the specific number of voters required to sign the Petition requesting the question of
constructing improvements to the sewerage system as provided in the Ordinance; (2) the time in
which such Petition must have been filed; and (3) the date of the prospective referendum.

I do further certify that I did make available and provide to any individual so requesting a Petition
form, which Petition form provided for submission to the electors of the Village of Freeburg,
Illinois, of the question as set forth therein. Such Petition forms were available from me
continuously from the 7" day of December, 2020 through the 9% day of January, 2021.

I do further certify that no Petition has been filed in my office within 30 days after publication of the
Ordinance or as of the time of the signing hereof as provided by statute asking that the question of
improving the sewerage system as provided in the Ordinance and the Loan Agreement therefore be
submitted to the electors of the Village of Freeburg, lllinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of the
Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois, this day of , 2021.

ATTEST:

BY:

JERRY MENARD, Clerk
Village of Freeburg, Illinois
(SEAL)

Page 7 of 7



EXEIBIT F

VILLAGE PRESIDENT ) VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R E E BURG ) Tony Funderburg
;/ILLI;IGE CEERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER })IixBL]I“CI WORKS DIRECTOR

iy ohn Tolan

ery ienar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 i’d‘?LgC? JCPSHIEF ot
;ﬂ;keNlIB lta 1§st ‘Tr Web Site: www.freeburg.com icnael J. Schutzenhoter
L y v alchett, . ESDA COORDINATOR

isa Meehling E Kr
Denise Albers HEene framet
Michael Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser , . . Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER Legal and Ordinance Committee Meetlng VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel (Annexatlon; B lllldll’lg ; Zonmg; SublelSlOIl) Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Heap/Albers/Matchett/Meehling)
Monday, November 16, 2020 at 5:45 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 5:45 p.m. by

Chairperson Mike Heap on Wednesday, November 16, 2020 via the Zoom application. Members
attending via Zoom were Chairperson Mike Heap, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Mike Blaies,
Trustee Bob Kaiser, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works
Director John Tolan, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Village Attorney Fred Keck and
Office Manager Julie Polson (absent). Village Hall was open to the public for this meeting, and
there were no guests present. Guest present via Zoom: Janet Baechle.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

jary

Approval of QOctober 28, 2020 Minutes: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to approve the
October 28, 2020 minutes and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. All voting yea,

the motion carried.

Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Zoning Administrator Matt Trout issued the following
permits: 1 pool, 1solar, 1 fence and 5 occupancy. The Barber Lane property is under roof now
and has made substantial progress within the last few weeks. There are some cars on Draco
Drive and boats behind Citizen’s Bank that need to be removed. Matt has not been able to talk
to Bill Herr about his property.

Meadow Pines/Edison Estates Subdivisions — Edison Estates Preliminary Plat: Regarding
Meadow Pines, Matt advised the detention pond was regrdded and that made a mess. Matt
talked to the Klemmes today about putting a silt fence in front of the outflow pipe. Edison
Estates: they are projecting to have the streets done by the end of the week. The water still
needs to be tested, install riprap and grading. Public Works Director John Tolan said they
need to replace the cul-de-sac and the developer has advised them of that. Matt has been
working with Attorney Keck to have the bonding in place for the final plat. John said they will
have to fix the drainage that goes to the back lot.

Code Revisions/Tegal Review: Matt said he, Attorney Keck, Tony and Trustee Heap are
meeting tomorrow morning and hope to have a good draft to distribute to everyone.

Update on Utility Disconnections and Revenue/Loss Numbers: Tony said it is all gone for this
year and doesn’t see us adding it back That will be in his projections that he is going to put
together.

NEW BUSINESS:

Qualified Immunity: Attorney Keck said qualified immunity affects those who act on behalf

of the village. They have discretionary immunity when acting in the course and scope of their

position and in making decisions. There was discussion in the legislature of taking that away,

and it was included on the veto session agenda, IML strongly opposed this. Since the

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeling
Monday, November 16, 2020
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARERBE® DO 25 FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




legislature is not meeting, it was not addressed. Attorney Keck said we are all working and
figured out a way to do this. The state legislature is not doing theirs. Tony said qualified
immunity affects the trustees and employees as well. This would take that protection away.
For example, if someone gets hurt on a golf cart, we could be held personally responsible.
Attorney Keck said the biggest impact will be the police officers. He commented we are seeing
more lawsuits testing tort and qualified immunity for people acting in the scope of their job,

Fred said all of the misdemeanor and traffic appearances have been continued for the rest of the
year.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn at 6:02 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

il

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Monday, November 16, 2020
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT G

;fiptthp(ii;RESIDENT v I l L A G E o F F R E E B u R G ¥gﬁ;;;§fd2£ﬁéNISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FrREEBURG MUuNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Terry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618} 539-5545 »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 II:AQL;C? JCI;IEI*]F -
ll;dlkeﬁilau;s T Web Site: www.freeburg.com ichael J. Schutzennoter

ay Matchett, Jr. ESDA COORDINATOR
Lisa Meehling Eugene Kramer
Denise Albers :
Michae! Heap ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Bob Kaiser Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING vi1LAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel (Meehling/Blaies/Heap/Matchett) Weilnuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Monday, November 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Chairperson Lisa Meehling called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety
Committee to order on Monday, November 16, 2020 at 6:02 p.m. via the Zoom application. Those
present via Zoom were Chairperson Lisa Meehling, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap,
Trustee Ray Matchett, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Denise Albers,
Trustee Bob Kaiser, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director
John Tolan, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office
Manager Julie Polson (absent). Village Hall was open to the public and there were no guests
present. Guest present via Zoom: Janet Baechle.

POLICE:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Recommend Hire of Scott Stroud as Full-Time Police Officer: Chairperson Meehling advised
she and Chief Schutzenhofer conducted interviews last week. Chief Schutzenhofer advised he
also had an Tllinois State Police Officer sit in on the interview,

Trustee Mike Heap recommended Scott Stroud be hired as a full-time police
officer and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.

PERSONNEL:

A, OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of October 28, 2020 Minutes: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the
October 28, 2020 Minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the
motion carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said he will track the FFCRA
leaves and keep Mayor Speiser and Trustee Meehling advised.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Mayor Speiser received another email from the County saying
Reifschneiders, Garys and Valentines have had complaints against them. He has visited each
place and has not seen any violations nor received any complaints. Matt sent a letter to Dollar
General advising them to wear masks. At some point, the board will have to make a decision
on whether or not to let these businesses stay open. Mayor Speiser doesn’t have a problem
with this as long as the businesses follow the guidelines. Attorney Keck thinks we are one of
the first communities taking this approach and believes others are now as well. He supports
our position. Attorney Keck said Mayor Fckert has changed his position with the merchants
and bar owners as well. .

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Monday, November 16, 2020
Pagei1of2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE RIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
@ g



D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to adjourn at 6:14 p.m. and Trustee Mike
Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

@U-A.pou Ot
Julie Polson

Office Manager

Personnel/Police Commiittee Meeting
Monday, November 16, 2020
Pagezof 2



